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February 20, 2025 
 
 
National Fuel Gas Supply Corporation 
c/o Lauren McMillan 
1100 State Street 
Erie, PA 16501 
 
Re: Completeness Notification Letter 

Tioga Pathway Project 
DEP E&S Application No. ESP830024001-00 
APS No. 1125803; AUTH ID No. 1506661  
Brookfield Township, Westfield Township, Deerfield Township, Chatham Township & 
Middlebury Township, Tioga County 
Alleghany Township & Harrison Township, Potter County 
Liberty Township, McKean County 

 
 
Dear Ms. McMillan: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced 
application for completeness and has determined that the application is complete.  DEP will now 
proceed with the technical review of the application.  During the technical review, the adequacy 
of the application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists 
to render a decision on the technical merits of your application. 
 
If you have questions about your application, please contact Michael Luciani by e-mail at 
mluciani@pa.gov or by telephone at 570-826-2597 and refer to ESP830024001-00. 
 
 
Si l  
 
 
 

    
Environmental Group Manager 
Regional Permit Coordination Office 
 
 
cc: Robin Dingle, Tetra Tech, Inc. (by email) 
 Tioga County Conservation District (by email) 
 McKean County Conservation District (by email) 
 Potter County Conservation District (by email) 
 Brookfield Township (by email) 
 Westfield Township (by email) 
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 Deerfield Township (by email) 
 Chatham Township (by email) 
 Middlebury Township (by email) 
 Allegheny Township (by email) 
 Harrison Township (by email) 
 Liberty Township (by email) 


